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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 22 May 2023 3:43 PM
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Natarajan Kavidha Rajan; Frauleine Khoo; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Don Bong
Subject: TPPD PRS Survey: Claim ref: C10022379/KR || OI- SCY9896E (GREY) TP-SLR6974M || Est: 

$0.00 || YSK Auto Workshop
Attachments: SLR6974M C10022379.zip

Hi Team,  
 
We would like to request TP survey for SLR6974M.  TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle. 
 
Workshop informaƟon:  
 

 
 
Please confirm assignment.   
 
Thank you 
 
Regards 
 
 
Leong Eng Ming 
Administrative Claims Assistant 
 
T +65 6989 3706 
F +65 6725 0853   
E engming.leong@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
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Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct 
Insurance. 
 
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) 
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this 
email is unauthorised.  
 

From: Weini <weini@centrollc.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 1:44 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Frauleine Khoo <frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: (Amend Subject Header) TPPD PRS Request on 22.05.2023 || C10022379/KR || PRI (OUR VEH NO: 
SCY9896E) YOUR REF:CLLC.PD.139.2023-SLR6974M DOA:18.05.2023 
 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sirs, 

We refer to above matter and email below. 

Our client is agreeable to choose LKK to conduct PRI for this case. 

Kindly assign to them. 

Thank you 

--- 
Warmest Regards, 
Weini 
M/s Centro-Legal Law Corporation 
151 Chin Swee Road 
#02-21 Manhattan House 
Singapore 169876 
Tel: 6235 0633 
Fax: 6235 6939 
This message is intended only for the use of individual or entity to whom 
it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and maybe 
legally privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately by return email, delete this message and you should not 
disseminate, distribute, or copy any information contained herein. 
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From: Weini <weini@centrollc.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 8:48 AM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI (YR VEH NO: SCY9896E) OUR REF:CLLC.PD.139.2023-SLR6974M DOA:18.05.2023 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Sirs, 

NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING 
DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE 

We act for DARREN VINESH, the owner of motor vehicle SLR6974M who has appointed us to act on his 
behalf to claim against your insured's vehicle no. SCY9896E in regards to the road traffic accident on 
18.05.2023. 

Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at:- 

   YSK AUTO WORKSHOP 
   No. 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 
   #01-71 AutoBay, Singapore 417883 
   Tel: 9640 2541       

Kindly contact Mr Danny Yeo at HP: 9640 2541 

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within 
the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or 
Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter 
without further reference to you. 

Thank you 

--  

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


